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NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 8:30 A.M. ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15,
2018, THE COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE COMMISSION ON POST, 5587 WA PAI SHONE
AVE, CARSON CITY, NV 89701.

The agenda will include the following items. The Commission, at their discretion, may take items out of
order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. A request to have an item on the agenda heard out
of order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. Prior to the
commencement or conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due
process rights of an individual the Commission may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

|. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
1. Call to order
2. Roll call of Commission Members

3. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Approval of minutes from the September 5, 2018 regularly scheduled POST Commission Meeting.

4. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Lander County Sheriff’s Office for a 6 month extension past the one year
requirement in order to meet the requirements for certification for their employee Deputy Jeremy
Adams.

5. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Lander County Sheriff’s Office for a 6 month extension past the one year
requirement in order to meet the requirements for certification for their employee Deputy Nichole
Pettit.

6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from the Las Vegas Justice Court Marshals for a 6 month extension past the one year
requirement in order to meet the requirements for certification for their employee Deputy Marshal
Jeffrey R. Parker.




7. PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is
specifically included on an agenda as an action item.

8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting.

9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Adjournment.

POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

POST Administrative Office, Carson City
Nevada State Capitol, Carson City
Blasdel State Building, Carson City

Nevada State Library and Archives, Carson City
Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas
Carson City Sheriff’s Office
White Pine County Sheriff’s Office
http://post.nv.gov
http://notice.nv.gov

Electronically Posted pursuant to NRS 241.020(4)

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2)(c), a copy of supporting materials for the meeting may be obtained by contacting
POST Standards, at (775) 687-3335, Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai
Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701.

NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled
and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada
89701 or call Scott Johnston at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335, no later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.
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1 PROCEEDI NGS
2 (1:30 p.m)
3 CHAI RMAN TANNER: Okay, 1'I1l call the
4 nmeeting to order, it's a POST Conm ssion
5 neeting, Septenber 5th, 2018. For the record,
6 the tinme is 1:30, and I'lIl call on M. Scott
7 Johnston for information on the | egal postings.
8 MR, JOHNSTON:  Thank you, M.
9 Chai rman. The notices were posted at the POST
10 admnistrative office in Carson City, the
11 Nevada State Capitol building in Carson Cty,
12 the Bl asdel State Building in Carson Cty, the
13 Nevada State Library and Archives in Carson
14 City, the Grant Sawer Building in Las Vegas,
15 the Carson Cty Sheriff's Ofice, the Wite
16 Pine County Sheriff's Ofice, and at the post
17 website at post.nv.gov, and at the state notice
18 website at notice.nv.gov, and it was
19 el ectronically sent out to the agencies that
20 are on our contact |ist.
21 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Appreciate it. And
22 next we'll go over just alittle list, | want
23 to remind the public since we have a full crowd
24 today, | remind the public to sign in on the
25 attendance roster, state your name and agency
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1 bef ore speaking at the public comment table

2 whichis right here in front of us, and then

3 for the public and comm ssioners, if you have
4 cel l ul ar phones or pagers, please make sure

5 they're turned off, and then please state your
6 nanme before speaking to the conm ssioners. And
7 you want to nmake sure, those m crophones are

8 very sensitive, they're on, we don't want the
9 cromd to hear any whispering. And if you nake
10 a notion, please clarify the notion and who

11 made the notion.

12 And then I'Il junp to roll call now,
13 we'll start over here at Scott, and we'll go
14 acr oss.

15 MR, JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston, POST.
16 MR. JENSEN: M ke Jensen, Attorney

17 General's Ofice.

18 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock, from

19 POST.
20 CHAl RMVAN TANNER:  Troy Tanner,
21 Mesquite Police Departnent.
22 COWM SSI ONER WRI GHT:  Jim Wi ght, DPS.
23 COW SSI ONER McGRATH:  John McGrat h,
24 Las Vegas Metro.
25 COWM SSI ONER McKI NNEY:  Kevin
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1 McKi nney, El ko County Sheriff's.

2 COW SSI ONER KETSAA: Janes Ket saa,

3 Cl ark County School Police.

4 COW SSI ONER REED: Ben Reed, El ko PD.

5 COW SSI ONER ALLEN: M ke Al l en,

6 Hunbol dt County Sheriff's Ofice.

7 CHAl RVAN TANNER: The next one is item

8 nunber three.

9 MR, JOHNSTON: M. Chairman, you m ght
10 want to nmeke note that two of the comm ssioners
11 are not here today.

12 CHAl RMVAN TANNER: Good idea. W're

13 m ssing two conm ssioners, Conm ssioners

14 M chel e Freeman and Jason Soto, thank you.

15 Ckay. For the conmm ssioners, are

16 there any corrections or additions to the

17 m nutes, if you' ve had a chance to go over the

18 mnutes fromthe last neeting? |If there's not,

19 |"m | ooking for a notion to approve the May 3rd

20 nmeeti ng m nut es.

21 COW SSI ONER KETSAA:  Jim Ketsaa. For

22 the record, | make a noti on.

23 COW SSI ONER REED:  Ben Reed, 1'l11

24 second it.

25 COW SSI ONER TANNER:  All in favor?
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1 (Chorus of ayes.)

2 CHAI RVAN TANNER: The notion passes.

3 kay, itemfour is -- oh no, this is a

4 | ong one, our executive director's report.

5 "1l turn it over to M ke Sherl ock.

6 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock, for the

7 record. M. Chairman, ny font is really big,

8 it'"s not that long, so I'll try to get through

9 this.

10 So, good afternoon. Let ne just get

11 It started real quick with sonme happeni ngs at

12 POST and start with basic training. W do

13 currently have an acadeny in session, this

14 acadeny graduates on Novenber 15th. Just to

15 rem nd you, one of the mandates given by the

16 Comm ssion a couple years ago was to tighten

17 and i nprove our acadeny and we continue to do

18 that. Some of the new things at the acadeny,

19 we recently executed an agreenent with a public

20 col |l ege based in Arizona, they reviewed our

21 curriculumand wll now offer 39 units of

22 college credit to any graduate of a Nevada

23 POST-certified acadeny. It doesn't have to be

24 one at POST but any certified acadeny, as | ong

25 as that Category | acadeny exceeds 550 hours,
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1 which all of our academ es do.
2 So the units with this particul ar
3 college, and | forgot to bring the nane of the
4 college but it's on our website, the units can
5 be used for an AS degree in |aw enforcenent
6 technol ogy. The units may or may not be
7 transferrable, but froma POST perspective they
8 w Il count towards your internediate or
9 advanced certificate through POST as the
10 college is an accredited coll ege.
11 This really sinply advances POST' s
12 desire to encourage formal education, and
13 again, we have that information on our website.
14 The cost is fairly mniml when you | ook at
15 what they charge, and it really should prove to
16 be a benefit to new officers that are really
17 wanting to start their coll ege education.
18 Wthin the basic acadeny, it's on the
19 agenda later on so | won't get into it, but we
20 are looking to start a pilot programto get
21 nore Nevada policing expertise interjected into
22 our acadeny, and we'll talk about that in an
23 upcom ng agenda item
24 I n advanced training they are doing a
25 conpl ete revanp of the supervisor's course, we
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1 shoul d have that out very soon, we're waiting

2 for sonme material, another save right now.

3 On the standards side, we received

4 final approval fromthe |l egislature on the

5 di spatcher regul ati on a coupl e nonths ago.

6 Frankly, it's been pretty frustrating. The

7 State went to a new Modl e system and we had to

8 take everything down and reformat all of our

9 online courses, so that put us a bit behind on

10 t he di spatcher course, but we're al nost done

11 with reformatting it again, and that will be

12 avai | abl e on our website hopefully very soon.

13 Also with standards, we're going to

14 talk alittle bit about reciprocity in another

15 agenda item so |'lIl hold off on that.

16 Adm nistratively, we are working on

17 t he upcom ng budget for the next biennium

18 Just so the conm ssioners understand how POST

19 budget works, we are bound by what's called the

20 two-tinme rule, we're a fee-based agency, and so

21 that rule says that our budget cannot be nore

22 than two tines our base budget for this

23 bi ennium I n other words, the theory is as a

24 f ee- based agency, we don't want state agencies

25 to increase their fees in order to increase
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1 their budget. As you all know, that really

2 doesn't apply to us, but we're just stuck wth

3 that rule. Qur fees conme fromcourt

4 assessnents that we have no control over, so it

5 does get a bit frustrating, it is one of the

6 mai N reasons our budget remains the sane today

7 as it was ten years ago at POST.

8 | am | ooking at sone fundi ng source

9 alternatives. |I'mlooking for any |egislators

10 that may carry a bill to help us with that.

11 |'ve had a couple that have offered but haven't

12 heard back, so | encourage the Comm ssion, if

13 you have anybody who is interested in that

14 | ssue, to get ahold of us to help us with that.

15 In a nutshell, what 1'd like to do is stabilize

16 our budget and get to the point that other

17 entities across the country do, and that is

18 have a training rei nbursenent fund,

19 particularly hel pful to our snaller agencies,

20 but all agencies, as we know ot her states do,

21 and | think there's ways of doing that w thout

22 reaching into the General Fund or tax dollars,

23 and | have sone ideas that conme from ot her

24 states that worked really well in other states

25 that | think would work well here in Nevada, so
Trustpoint.One 3200 Cobb Galleria Parkway, Suite 265 Page 10

Atlanta, GA 30339 | (678) 496-2450


http://www.trustpointreporting.com

Commission on POST Meeting 09/05/2018

1 "' m 1l ooking at sone BDRs that would hel p us

2 fromthat standpoint.

3 Back on August 22nd, we were in front
4 of the Public Wrks Board to once again pitch

5 our CIP on an EVOC facility. Just as a

6 rem nder, or to refresh everyone's nenory, this
7 proj ect was approved back in 2008, we had noney
8 in the bank, all the plans were done, we

9 al ready owned the property, and with the

10 econom ¢ turndown the noney was swept out of

11 the account and it was not, it didn't go

12 forward. A lot of the prelimnary work has

13 al ready been done.

14 Havi ng done, in saying that, the

15 original cost was 2.8 mllion. Wth inflation
16 and a few small changes, that sane project is
17 now projected at seven mllion, so the delay

18 hasn't been real good for that project, but

19 we'll see what happens with it. | just
20 woul dn't hold ny breath on that, there's a
21 limted anount of noney from ClIP and where we
22 fit inthe priority is not known, and | don't
23 know that it's there.
24 Al ong those lines, we are in critical
25 need of EVOC vehicles. W have traditionally
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1 used retired NHP cars, that's not working out

2 for a variety of reasons, they're keeping them

3 | onger, we're just not seeing those, so we're

4 | ooki ng at ways to | ease vehicles. But again,

5 wth our two-tine rule and our budget, we have

6 to show a cost savings if we do that, but it is

7 getting critical, we are -- you know, our cars

8 are breaking down, and | think we're down five

9 right now, we can't get themreplaced, and it

10 makes it difficult for basic training.

11 Finally, you know, I'mafraid | nmay

12 | ose ny hair by the next neeting, 2-2, worrying

13 about a quorum Just a quick little

14 background, especially for our new

15 conm ssioners. The Comm ssion is required by

16 statute to neet, quote, regularly. W

17 traditionally at POST acconplish this by

18 generally doing four neetings a year. In the

19 past it's been pretty nmuch May in Carson City,

20 July in Ely, Novenber in Vegas, and then

21 February we've either done Carson Cty or

22 Mesquite. So, you know, | just want to rem nd

23 everyone of that. There's been sone

24 suggestions that, which |I personally agree

25 with, that it may nmake things easier if we do
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1 two in the north, two in the south, Reno-Carson
2 area and Cark County area, and call it a day.
3 We have sone concerns with Ely, not
4 that | don't like going out to Ely, but you
5 know, if we have public on the agenda or
6 revocati ons, or executive certificates, it's
7 difficult for people to get to Ely. So anyway,
8 we'll look at that and I'lIl work with the
9 chai rperson on that.
10 There's al so been a suggestion from
11 the Comm ssion that, to add a little nmeat to
12 the agenda in terns of our policy, so you'l
13 see on the agenda we have added a policy issue,
14 a couple policy issues that hopefully will get
15 you guys nore involved, nove us up on the
16 priority list of nmeetings going forward next
17 year.
18 So again, | only have hair left in ny
19 ears anyway, so it doesn't really matter, but |
20 think that's all.
21 CHAI RVAN TANNER: | appreciate that.
22 Troy Tanner for the record, | want to nake a
23 qui ck coment. | appreciate you doing the
24 coll ege credits because | think it does get
25 people noving in the right direction, it really
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1 does as far as if they attenpt to work on a

2 degree, | know a | ot of agencies, including

3 m ne, you need those different degrees to nove
4 forward in a career, so | appreciate you guys

5 doing that, we did that back, it started

6 regi onal and was very successful. A |lot of

7 people, | don't knowif you all renenber Dr.

8 Casey, who passed away a few years ago, he

9 pushed that really hard, he canme from New York
10 Cty and ran the CSN acadeny, and it was
11 beneficial, | used it in ny career in fact. So
12 | appreciate you | ooking at options and things
13 that will benefit newrecruits, so I thank you
14 for the changes you' ve nmade, and |'ve seen a
15 | ot comng, so | appreciate the novenent, and
16 understand there's sone headaches with people
17 bei ng upset when different recruits, | think
18 nost of understand that sone people, this
19 career, this job, this career isn't for
20 everyone, so | appreciate you holding themto
21 t he standards, and that's the conversations |
22 had with Ron Pierini, is that | appreciated him
23 holding the line, and | do appreciate you
24  taking on those headaches, so thank you.
25 MR. SHERLOCK: Thank you.
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1 CHAl RMVAN TANNER:  Woul d anyone el se

2 li ke to make any comrents?

3 COW SSI ONER REED: | had a question,

4 M. Chairman, Ben Reed for the record.

5 So M ke, are you, on the funding, are

6 you trying to carve out an exception for POST,

7 then, with a BDR on the funding limt, is that

8 where you would like to go?

9 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the
10 record. You know, there's a lot of different
11 fundi ng nechani sns. One of the ones that
12 really appeals to ne that just was passed | ast
13 year in Massachusetts was a two-doll ar
14 surcharge on rental cars. The reason that's a
15 little easier to get through sonething |Iike the
16 | egislature is it generally doesn't affect
17 Nevada residents, so nost of the rental cars
18 are tourists and they're paying that two
19 dollars. You know, if we could get soneone to
20 sponsor that, | don't know, but in
21 Massachusetts in one year, it garnered $10
22 mllion. You know, sone of the other things
23 t hat we've | ooked at, | think would be harder
24 to swallow for the | egislature.

25 Col orado uses a surcharge on vehicle
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1 registration that goes directly to POST. Their
2 coments on that, the advantage of that in
3 their mnd is as the popul ati on of Col orado
4 grows, so does the POST training budget,
5 because there's nore people registering cars.
6 So there are sone ot her options,
7 agai n, staying out of the General Fund, not
8 touching the taxpayer, but you know, we have to
9 have support fromthe legislature to get it
10 done.
11 CHAl RMVAN TANNER: Ri ght, or the court
12 assessnent fees going to other entities besides
13  POST.
14 MR. SHERLOCK: Yeah, there's -- again,
15 M ke Sherlock for the record. | think there's
16 in the area, and you could correct nme, | think
17 there's 18 different agencies, maybe nore now
18 t hat derive sone funds fromthe court
19 assessnent. Renenber also that the executive
20 branch sweeps the first ten dollars off the
21 court assessnent and then the rest of it is
22 split by us, including the courts. And as you
23 know, they've added an appellate court and that
24 gets everyone.
25 CHAl RMAN TANNER: R ght .
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1 MR. SHERLOCK: Now | will say, on the
2 ot her hand, that court assessnent fees have
3 been pretty good. This |ast year for the first
4 time in our recent history, we hit a hundred
5 percent of authorization; normally court
6 assessnents fall below that. This nonth we are
7 about 40, 000 above authorization for August,
8 which is very unusual for us, but again, it
9 doesn't change anyt hi ng because we're limted
10 to what we're authorized anyway, but | just
11 feel that we need an alternate source so we can
12 stabilize that POST budget, and again,
13 ultimately nmy goal is to have a training
14 rei nbursenent fund. W're finding, talking to
15 regional training up in Reno, they are having
16 trouble getting people to cone to their classes
17 and fill classes. And when they |ook at it,
18 the main reason is the agencies are
19 understaffed, you know, it's not necessarily a
20 noney issue, but if they had the noney to
21 backfill, they could send nore people to
22 training, and that's where a training
23 rei mbursenent fund really becones inportant,
24 for backfill and that kind of thing, so | would
25 like to get us to that point. Many nmany states
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1 do that, that's what POST does, that does neet
2 our m ssion and we've just never done that, and
3 I'd like to get our budget stabilized to where
4 we can actually do that.

5 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Any ot her questi ons
6 or comments?

7 COW SSI ONER ALLEN:  Just real quick,
8 for the record, Mke Allen. Do we know what

9 happened to the noney that was slated for the
10 EVOC course?

11 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the
12 record. Yeah, it was transferred into the

13 General Fund due to the, you know, issues with
14 the econom c turn.

15 COW SSI ONER ALLEN: And it stayed

16 t here?

17 MR. SHERLOCK: Yeah, it was put back
18 there. Mke Sherlock, for the record. Al so,
19 part of our problemis even with the CP, we
20 are bound by court assessnent noney so that
21 makes it difficult for us. You know, if it was
22 funded via CGeneral Fund, it would be | think a
23 little bit sinpler for us.
24 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Any nore questions
25 or comments? Ckay. W're going to nove to
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1 itemfive. So, itemfive is discussion, public
2 coment and possible action. NRS 289. 530
3 aut hori zes the executive director, wth advice
4 of the Conm ssion, to appoint enpl oyees,

5 agents, consultants and other staff of the

6 Commi ssion and prescribe their duties, and to
7 execute contracts on behal f of the Comm ssi on.
8 The Comm ssion will consider whether to

9 aut hori ze the executive director to execute a

10 contract on behalf of the Conm ssion for the

11 servi ces of an independent contractor,

12 Sheffield Public Services, LLC, as a subject

13 matter expert instructor at the Comm ssion's

14 Basi ¢ Training Acadeny. It is anticipated that

15 t he i ndependent contractor will be a non-state

16 enpl oyee, retired or not enployed by a | aw

17 enf orcenent agency, to instruct specific bl ocks

18 of curriculumat the Comm ssion's Basic

19 Trai ni ng Acadeny.

20 ["Il turn sone tinme over to

21 M. Sherl ock.

22 MR. SHERLOCK: ['mgoing to -- MKke

23 Sherlock for the record. [|'ll defer to

24 M. Jensen, for coments on the statutes.

25 MR. JENSEN. M ke Jensen for the
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1 record. The only thing | would add to this

2 di scussion is just a quick look at the statute
3 and what the Conmm ssion's purpose is in | ooking
4 at a contract like this. |If you | ook under the
5 executive director's duties at 289.530, it

6 starts off wwth, with the advice of the

7 Comm ssion, the executive director and the

8 Comm ssion may, and then under subsection 12 it
9 says, execute contracts on behalf of the

10 Conmm ssi on.

11 Thi s happens to be a contract that |
12 was asked to take a | ook at, and it was one

13 that in talking wwth M. Sherl ock, we thought
14 would be a good one to bring to the Conm ssion,
15 because it's not a routine type contract that
16 the Comm ssion sees all the tine, it's alittle
17 bit different. It seened to be sonething that
18 t he Comm ssion should have an opportunity to

19 | ook at and to get their authorization and
20 advice on, and that's all.
21 MR. SHERLOCK: Ckay, M ke Sherl ock for
22 the record. So, again, we're pretty excited
23 about this particular item |It's the first
24 tinme in sonme years that we have had a chance at
25 a permanent enhancenent to our budget in terns
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1 of personnel and training. As you guys

2 probably know, it's pretty tough for POST to

3 recruit anybody for that matter, but

4 particularly for training in the acadeny, you

5 know, for a variety of reasons. Qur pay is too

6 low, it hurts those who are working towards a

7 PERS retirenment or have a PERS retirenent, we

8 are not PERS exenpt, so it would be tough for

9 themto conme work for us, and our thought was

10 to create a nore pernanent contract position.

11 W currently do little short-term

12 contract positions and have a variety of

13 I nstructors cone in and teach one day, but we'd

14 like to, we wanted to create a nore pernmanent

15 contract position that could provide sone

16 expertise throughout the entire acadeny, be

17 there full time for the acadeny. But again,

18 our ability to recruit recently retired Nevada

19 peace officers is very difficult. | nean,

20 they' re collecting PERS and that kind of thing,

21  on our salary schedule. But with that in mnd

22 we nmet both with the Departnent of

23 Administration wwth the State and the

24 Governor's Budget Ofice, who agreed to rel ease

25 $36, 000 each year, particularly this year, for
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1 a contract instructor, and what that is is
2 $18, 000 for each acadeny, we do two acadenies a
3 year.
4 The only stipulation fromthe
5 Governor's office is that we ask for, or
6 i nclude this in our budget request for the next
7 bi ennium I n other words, they liked it enough
8 where they want us to nake it permanent, which
9 of course we're not going to argue with, we
10 like it also.
11 So this first year they wanted it done
12 | mredi ately, for one, our acadeny is about to
13 start. So we interviewed sone people for the
14 pil ot program The reason you see Sheffield
15 Services in there, that is one that we grabbed
16 right away. Ron Sheffield just retired from
17 Reno PD, he had al ready been teaching a course
18 on a variety of things, as others had been that
19 we talked to real quick, and he just retired
20 and the timng was perfect for us, and he cane
21 in for this first acadeny.
22 We came up with that $18, 000 based on
23 what we currently pay our adjunct instructors,
24  which is $25 an hour, so for 18 weeks at $25 an
25 hour, it's a thousand dollars a week.
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1 That said, | want to, | wanted to get

2 the Comm ssion's approval both for this

3 program but also fromthe standpoint of

4 including it in our budget request for the next

5 bi ennium And frankly, we're testing it right

6 now, there are sone issues with the contract

7 right now, but we're testing it right now and

8 it's working out very well for us. |[If we don't

9 have instructors that show up, this particular

10 contract person has the expertise to teach a

11 wde variety of subjects, so he can step in

12  when people are not there. W're using himas

13 a mentor for sone of our recruits and cadets to

14 hel p them through, so it's working out really

15 wel | .

16 And frankly, 1'd Iike to expand that,

17 |"d like to see nore contract positions for us.

18 It gets us outside of PERS so it allows themto

19 collect their retirenent and work for us at the

20 sane tinme wthout causing an issue. W realize

21 it's not a lot of noney, you know, we're not

22 expandi ng the pool of use, right, you're not

23 going to nove fromBoulder Cty to Carson City

24 for this job, but it does create a pool that we

25 didn't have before, and that's why we really
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1 likeit.

2 Going forward we will handle it |ike

3 any other, with your approval, handle it |ike

4 any other position, advertise, you know,

5 interview for it, that kind of thing. W have

6 no i ssues with that, and we never -- and

7 frankly, our thought was each acadeny is a

8 separate issue for us, our needs change, so

9 this acadeny that, the one person we have there

10 may work fine for this acadeny but our

11 experti se needs nmay change for the next

12 acadeny, and it's an admnistrative issue, but

13 we're trying to create two contracts per year,

14 one for each acadeny, not one contract for two

15 academ es.

16 So that's where we're at, it gives us

17 a lot of help in terns of creating and witing

18 curriculum and those kind of things, so again,

19 that's basically where we're at, is our ability

20 to recruit Nevada expertise rather than

21 out-of -state people, you know, get that ability

22 to cone in and work at the Nevada POST Acadeny,

23 and |''m hoping that you guys will agree and | et

24 us nove forward with that.

25 CHAl RVAN TANNER:  Any further comments
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1 or questions fromthe Comm ssion?

2 COWM SSI ONER REED: | have one. Ben

3 Reed, for the record. Does this give you the

4 opportunity to correct the individual or hold

5 t hem accountabl e to the degree as your

6 enpl oyees, as your training officers, wthout

7 having to readm nister the contract, so to

8 speak?

9 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the
10 record, and I mght et Mke talk about that a
11 little bit, but with state contracts in
12 general, like these personal service contracts,
13 they can be term nated w thout cause by either
14 party.

15 CHAl RMAN TANNER:  Any ot her coment s?
16 MR. JENSEN: Yeah, M ke Jensen for the
17 record. These will be done on the state form
18 contract which has a couple of inportant
19 provi sions. One, which Mke just tal ked about,
20 Is the opportunity to term nate, but when you
21 tal k about being able to discipline that person
22 in a way that you mght be able to deal with a
23 menber of your staff, it isn't the sane.
24 You're dealing wwth a contracted individual, he
25 or she is accountable under the terns of the
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1 contract, so the other part of the contract

2 that we've been trying to keep up on what we

3 call our scope of work, which sets out what the
4 duties of that individual are, such, in a way

5 that if they don't performand we can identify
6 that, if they don't do that, you have a probl em
7 If they failed to conply. But you al ways have
8 the opportunity even if you're in that

9 circunstance, to termnate for no reason under
10 our state contracts, so | think there's like a
11 30-day w ndow for that, where you have to give
12 30 days' notice. So | nean, you're protected
13 In that sense, but they're not going to be an
14 enpl oyee.
15 And in fact, it's very inportant that
16 they' re not seen as an enpl oyee, because then
17 you run into all kinds of other issues with a
18 contractor when they start claimng to be an
19 enpl oyee, filing for benefits and other state
20 perks that an enpl oyee would get. So we
21 actually on this one tal ked about that issue as
22 well, whichis, it's very inportant that
23 they're not treated as an enpl oyee, they are
24 | ndependent, and that their duties are set out
25 in the contract.
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1 COW SSI ONER REED: Ben Reed. | was

2 just hoping that you would have the flexibility
3 to give that person sone direction nuch |ike

4 you woul d your staff, nmaybe not to keep that

5 person either all on or all off, because if you
6 had to term nate them because they weren't

7 perform ng how you needed themin the m ddl e of
8 an acadeny, then that's really going to ness

9 t hi ngs up.

10 MR. JENSEN. M ke Jensen for the

11 record. There is nothing about an i ndependent
12 contractor that wouldn't allow you the |atitude
13 of working with that person as you suggest.

14 You need to set out their duties sufficiently
15 that they are accountable for those duties.

16 You can't direct themin everything certainly.
17 COW SSI ONER REED:  Sur e.

18 CHAl RMAN TANNER:  Any ot her

19 comm ssioners with a comment ?
20 COW SSI ONER McKI NNEY:  Yeah, Kevin
21 McKi nney, | have a question. Since the funds
22 are going towards this contractor, are you not
23 going to be seeking out departnent, or
24 departnent officers to teach sone of the
25 cl asses now?
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1 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the

2 record. You know, we don't see any big change

3 fromthat standpoint. | nean, our acadeny is

4 18 weeks | ong, one person couldn't do it

5 anyway. And as you know, we're |ooking for

6 expertise and no one is an expert on every

7 basic training subject. But you know, there's

8 certain needs that we have, it may be, you

9 know, DU week or what have you, that we could

10 use in house, and each acadeny changes on that.

11 But we will still use the free | abor that we

12 get fromthe agencies. | nean, we rely on

13 that, and I don't see that changi ng a whol e

14 lot. It's nore about curriculum and being able

15 to pick up classes when the agencies can't show

16 up, and certain expertise that we sonetines

17 need in the acadeny that we can't outsource or

18 can't get fromthe agencies in a tinmely manner.

19 The noney has al ready been, you know,

20 for this budget year we al ready have the noney,

21 and the budget was created. Qur goal would be

22 toroll that over into the next bienniumto

23 keep goi ng.

24 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Any ot her questions?

25 Troy Tanner for the record, | have a
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1 quick coment on that. |I'mfor it as long as

2 it isn't any sort of long-termcontract, in

3 case the person doesn't work out, but |'msure
4 you W Il discuss that briefly.

5 That being said, are there any

6 coments fromthe audi ence? GCkay. Seeing

7 none, | ooking for a notion to approve including
8 the contract provision in the upconm ng budget

9 request in relation to the current pilot

10  program

11 COWMM SSI ONER REED: Ben Reed for the
12 record. So noved, as you just stated.

13 CHAI RMAN TANNER: | don't even

14 remenber, | just read it. |I'mlooking for a

15 second.

16 COW SSI ONER ALLEN: M ke Allen, 1'I1
17 second.

18 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  All in favor?

19 (Chorus of ayes.)
20 CHAI RMVAN TANNER: It passes. A
21 right. W're going to nove to itemsix. This
22 Is to consider whether to approve a revision to
23 t he POST admini strative manual policy nandati ng
24 that a peace officer seeking certification
25 under the reciprocity process pursuant to
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1 NAC 289.200(2) will performthe required POST

2 physical fitness testing, PPFT, that is

3 adm ni stered by POST or its designee, and |

4 will turn sone tinme over to M. Sherl ock.

5 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the

6 record, and | promse, this is the | ast one

7 you'll have to hear fromnme. So, just a quick

8 background. So, the Conm ssion sone years ago

9 created a pathway for peace officers who are

10 certified in other states, right, who wanted to

11 cone to Nevada to get certified here with sone

12  acknow edgnent of their previous experience in

13 that other state. That particular regulation

14 Is pretty specific and limted to specific

15 people wishing to |ateral to Nevada.

16 One of the requirenents of that

17 particular regulation in reciprocity is of

18 course to pass the POST physical readi ness test

19 that we call the PPFT. So, it's mandated that

20 sonmeone who has been a police officer in

21 anot her state nust pass the Nevada PPFT as a

22 requi renment to becone certified here in Nevada.

23 Now, you know, if an agency desires, they can

24 send that new hire to a full acadeny and none

25 of this applies, right? | nean, you don't have
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1 to go through the reciprocity, and frankly, we

2 like that idea. But if the agency and that

3 I ndi vi dual w shes to exercise that privilege of

4 using reciprocity, they nust pass that PPFT

5 wthin 16 weeks after the date of hire.

6 This requirenment has been a source of

7 many conpl aints and al | egati ons of

8 | nproprieties that cone up to the Nevada POST,

9 and under the current rules an agency can hire

10 soneone fromout of state and then adm nister

11 the certification PPFT thenselves. This is

12 what really has resulted in conplaints to us up

13 at POST, right? You know, the conplaint is

14 that the test wasn't adm ni stered properly,

15 that the test wasn't passed or the test was

16 never adm nistered, all of those things, you

17 know, and as a certifying agency we get

18 I nvolved in the conplaints and we have to deal

19 wth those.

20 And let ne say, | know what's goi ng on

21 down here, this is not just about command

22 staff, we deal with this daily with laterals

23 all the tinme, comng fromout -- and I'm

24 talking line staff getting hired and peopl e

25 conpl aining, so we're not saying any agency is
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1 doing anything wong. |[It's just that we want
2 to alleviate the perception of inpropriety
3 because they cone to us, and there's not a | ot
4 we can do. |If soneone calls us and says hey, |
5 know t his person, you know, didn't pass the
6 PPFT and we've already certified them | nean,
7 we're not going to call the agency and say hey,
8 you're lying. | nean, that's just not our
9 place. W try to send those people back to the
10 agency.
11 | understand all that, but we are the
12 ones giving that certificate out, and you have
13 to understand that that certificate, we are
14 certifying at the nonent of certification based
15 on our validated PPFT at the nonent of
16 certification, they had the physical readi ness
17 to do critical tasks that may occur with a
18 Category | officer. And our certificates are
19 statew de, they're not by agency, you know,
20 they're not by position, they are a Category |
21 certificate that at that nonent they have the
22 physical ability to do the job, so it's an
23 | nportant requirenent that we have to | ook at
24 as the certifying agency.
25 So | just wanted to throw that out to
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1 the comm ssioners, that we sinply, our current
2 rule and our admi nistrative manual sinply
3 states that they have to pass that PPFT and the
4 PPFT has to be adm ni stered by soneone who has
5 gone through our PPFT adm nistrator class. W
6 sinply think that it would be a benefit to the
7 agencies and to POST both, if we change that to
8 our staff gives the reciprocity PPFT. It wll
9 elimnate any concerns, it will elimnate
10 conplaints and the perception of inpropriety
11  wth that one little rule change.
12 Now, there has been some comments,
13 what do we do about acadenmies? Entry |evel
14 PPFT is a whole different issue. Academes, we
15 requi re acadenm es be audited every year,
16 academ es give the PPFT constantly, there's no
17 I ssue with their ability or their know edge of
18 the PPFT. The problemreally is in
19 reci procity, we have agencies that hire from
20 out of state, and the adm ni strator of that
21 PPFT may have never given it inreal life to
22 anybody, and that's an issue for us because we
23 don't audit that. \Wereas, if we're, our staff
24 Is giving the PPFT, | think it just hel ps
25 everybody i nvol ved.
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W' ve, the POST suggestion is to
i nclude a statenent that it can be a designee
of POST, and the reason we say that is if
Mesquite wants to send soneone over to Metro
Acadeny, you acconplish the sane thing, we're
good with that, you know, it neans nothing to
us, or it doesn't change the facts that you're
renmovi ng that perception by having anot her
agency give the PPFT. But in general our
staff, we're down here in Cark County, you
know, at | east once a nonth, or usually nore,
and our people that do deal with that every day

can adm ni ster that easily.

And there's not that many of them
there's no inpact on us. |It's sonething in the
area of 15 to 20 reciprocities a year, so it's
not a big inpact on us. So, we're just |ooking
to get sone approval fromthe Conm ssion, or
t houghts on nmaki ng that policy change.

CHAl RMAN TANNER: 1'Ill start off, Troy
Tanner, for the record. |I'mvery pro this. |

was in that position with a fornmer chief,
| uckily he passed it, thank goodness, but it
puts you in a bad position as an officer, |

think I was a |ieutenant at the tine, to
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1 conduct that test for soneone who cones in and
2 beconmes the chief and if you don't, you feel
3 like you're in a bad position with that person
4 the rest of your career to be quite honest,
5 especially in snmaller agencies.
6 And saying that, this is one of the
7 things I was pushing and wanted to talk to M ke
8 about. About a year ago, we discussed it just
9 briefly, because there's always those runors
10 and things being said, and just hol di ng peopl e
11 accountable. Like you said, | don't think
12 peopl e woul d go to anot her agency know ng they
13 can't pass it, you know what |'m saying, to
14 take the test. So if we try that through POST,
15 then they should know the standard before
16 they're hired on, of course. And so |
17 appreciate this com ng up and support it.
18 So that being said, is there any
19 comments or questions fromthe rest of the
20 Commi ssi oners?
21 COW SSI ONER REED: Ben Reed, for the
22 record. | went through the sane process and
23 | uckily passed it, it took a | ot of warnup, but
24 anyway, there was no controversy, | don't
25 believe. Even with our own agency, they used a
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1 | ieutenant at the tine that was a certified

2 adm nistrator of the test, and they sought that

3 out to nake sure that we were doing the right

4 thing. But you're right, if |I had failed it or

5 I f there was sone controversy in the

6 performance of it, maybe even nore than one

7 time, that kind of puts real serious pressure

8 on that individual, and probably started a huge

9 rigamarole in the whole area. This would cl ean

10 it up, and | like to think, you know, |I'm

11 al ways cogni zant of the fact that we're a | ong

12 ways away fromyou in the other corner, and

13 it's a haul, so the designee thing is, we so

14 wanted to do that to give us a little

15 flexibility too, but it's you guys' call, so |

16 don't see it being a problem it just cleans it

17 up or actually tightens it up.

18 And |'m a proponent of -- |'d been

19 retired for three years but | was within that

20 five-year wi ndow and had to do a nunber of

21 thi ngs when | went the reciprocity route,

22 i ncl udi ng the PPFT, and that in nmy opinion as

23 it should be, and | was held to that standard

24 as | should be, but I can see where it would

25 cause a lot of controversy dependi ng on who
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1 adm ni stered the test and who may pass it.
2 UNI DENTI FI ED COW SSI ONER: Li ke Ben,
3 | went through that process nyself nmany many
4 years ago, and you know, | understand that, but
5 | think we could use your folks on sonme of our
6 cases where we've had, so we've already
7 practiced that. | renmenber we had sone
8 controversial ones where we wanted to avoid
9 that and that was given to us any ways, but |
10 just wanted to make sure this wouldn't be a
11 workl oad burden on you, that you would be able
12 to performthat. And if we're only getting
13 about a dozen nore per year and | haven't
14 real |y thought about it, how many we're
15 actually handling a year.
16 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the
17 record, and like | said, it's around 15, and
18 you know, we'll go out to help, that's not a
19 big deal for us. It just doesn't happen that
20 often. If it becones that we're getting a | ot
21 of those, we wll reach out to allied agencies
22 that we can designate to get those PPFTs
23 because again, | think if you separate the
24 agency, you've acconplished the purpose.
25 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Any ot her comment s?
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1 Al right. 1Is there any public comment? State

2 your nane.

3 LI EUTENANT LI NI NGER.  Don Li ni nger.

4 |"mjust here as -- I'mfor this action, but

5 how soon would it go into effect? 1've got two

6 potentially within the next six nonths that

7 could be facing a reciprocity chall enge, and

8 I"'mall for a designee such as El ko County,

9 because it's a trek for us to Carson GCty, 400
10 mles each way, so I'mfor the programwth a
11 desi gnee. How soon do you think it will go
12 into effect?

13 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the

14 record. Again, withe the approval of the

15 Comm ssion, it would be tonorrow, but just |et

16 us know, because we wll help you out, whether

17 It's sending Warren out to you guys, whatever

18 it may be, or Brian, we can do it.

19 LI EUTENANT LI NI NGER:  Ckay, perfect.

20 That's all | had.

21 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Seei ng no ot her

22 coments, |ooking for a notion, and I'll read

23 it. It's to approve POST adm nistrative policy

24 to require that reciprocity certificate

25 applicants, POST staff or POST desi gnee nust
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1 adm ni ster the POST physical fitness test,
2 starting now. Wuld soneone |like to nake a
3 noti on?
4 COW SSI ONER KETSAA:  Jim Ketsaa for
5 the record. [|'ll make a notion.
6 CHAI RMAN TANNER: Looking for a
7 second.
8 COW SSI ONER REED: Ben Reed for the
9 record. | would second.
10 CHAl RMAN TANNER: Al in favor?
11 (Chorus of ayes.)
12 CHAI RVAN TANNER: Al right, we nove
13 to item nunber seven. Nunber seven is
14 di scussion, public comment and for possible
15 action. There's a request from Sheriff Ron
16 Unger, Lander County Sheriff's Departnent, for
17 di scussi on and possible action to provide nore
18 flexibility related to NAC 289. 300, the
19 mandat ory acadeny entrance physical fitness
20 standard and/or the Nevada Comm ssion on POST
21 basi c trai ning acadeny policy regarding the
22 entrance physical fitness standard.
23 NAC 289. 300 requires the standard be net for a
24 person enrolled in any POST certified basic
25 acadeny no later than 30 days prior to the
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1 start of the acadeny and up to 14 days after

2 the start of the basic training acadeny.

3 Current POST policy requires the entrance

4 standard to be net at day one of the basic

5 training acadeny held in Carson City. | am

6 going to turn the tine over -- let ne nake sure
7 he's not in the back. Ron Unger is not here

8 apparently, the sheriff is not here, so I'l

9 turn it over to M ke Sherl ock.

10 MR. SHERLOCK: Yeah, M. Chair man,

11 M ke Sherlock for the record. Sheriff Unger

12 was not positive he could nmake it, clearly he
13 was unable to make it, and I don't want to

14 pretend I know exactly what issues he wanted to
15 bring up. About a week and a half ago he said
16 i f he did not nmake it, he would table it until
17 the next Carson City Conmm ssion neeting, so we
18 can table that particular agenda item and I']|
19 get with himafter we're done here.
20 COW SSI ONER WRI GHT:  Question. For
21 the record, JimWight. Ws this only to
22 address yours, your acadeny?
23 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the
24 record. Yes. Well, | don't want to put words
25 in his nmouth. There was sone concern with the
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1 regulation itself, but | think, again, I think
2 it's nore about POST policy and how we applied
3 t he regul ati ons.

4 COW SSI ONER REED:  Anot her questi on,
5 if I could, Ben Reed. | understand you nean to
6 table it and we'll nove on to talk nore | ater,
7 but can you tell us howit's currently done?

8 That's where there's a little m sconception. |
9 know at my agency, we just test with the PPFT
10 but I"mlearning, | guess, that others don't.
11 s there a certain |level at entrance at the

12 begi nni ng of the acadeny, and then do you have
13 to neet the higher standard later; is that

14 currently howit's done?

15 MR. SHERLOCK: Yes. M ke Sherlock for
16 the record. So, the entrance |evel by

17 regulation to, what it says is, to continue in
18 t he acadeny, you nust pass at, it's 80 percent
19 of the certification level, so it's an 80
20 percent standard, you don't have to be at
21 certification level. It says the, that
22 particular PPFT nust be given up to 30 days
23 prior to the start of the acadeny, and not
24 beyond 14 days after the start of the acadeny.
25 At POST, we conply with that
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1 regulation by giving it on day one, which fits

2 into that 30 days to 14 days. The reqgulation

3 does not say you give it nore than once, it

4 says you give it once, but you know, there's

5 sonme wiggle roomthere, | understand that, but

6 at POST we give it on day one. Because of our

7 structure, if they fail the 80 percentile, they

8 go hone. The reason for that -- well, there's

9 a lot of reasons for it, but froman

10 adm ni strative standpoi nt we have people, | use

11 the dorm as an excuse and | know, you know,

12 sone people say it's a copout, but you have to

13 understand our structure. W have alternates

14 waiting to get into the acadeny. |[|f soneone

15 fails that PPFT and we |l et themget a room

16 what would we do with the alternate? So for

17 that reason, if they fail, which is our

18 standard anyway, then they are sent hone and

19 that alternate that passed the PPFT gets to

20 stay and gets a roomin the dorm And that's

21  why we apply that regul ation on day one for

22 t hose reasons, and so that's, in a nutshell,

23 that's our side of it.

24 | want to give Sheriff Unger a chance,

25 | don't know exactly if that's what the issue
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1 I S.

2 CHAl RMVAN TANNER: So you do it on day
3 one currently, but a person could continue on
4 as long as they're neeting 80 percent of the

5 full requirenent. If they fall below the 80

6 percent on day one, they're headed hone.

7 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock. That's
8 correct.

9 CHAl RVAN TANNER:  Okay, all right.
10 Troy Tanner for the record. | think |
11 tal ked to Ben just briefly a while back at the
12 Ely neeting, and | think we limted it to a
13 hundred percent entry level, right, to cone
14 i nto the acadeny?
15 COW SSI ONER REED:  Yeah, and we
16 swtched to 80. W just did it as part of our
17 testing, which -- Ben Reed for the record,
18 sorry, but that takes several nonths, |'msure
19 | i ke everybody here, and | always worry that
20 there's going to be a | apse by the tine we get
21 to the acadeny and they won't make the 100
22 percent, but if there's that 80 percent cushion
23 there, or 20 percent cushion, that they have
24 time to nmake that up and inprove within how
25 | ong, M ke, by the end?

Trustpoint.One 3200 Cobb Galleria Parkway, Suite 265 Page 43

Atlanta, GA 30339 | (678) 496-2450


http://www.trustpointreporting.com

Commission on POST Meeting 09/05/2018

1 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the

2 record. So, the validation study is based on

3 16 weeks, so if, the study indicates that if

4 t hey pass at 80 percent, by 16 weeks they w ||

5 be at a hundred percent, so in our acadeny we

6 give the record certification PPFT because our

7 acadeny is |longer than 16 weeks, we give it at

8 the 16th week, and that's the certification

9 testing at that point, but it's based on 16

10 weeks.

11 CHAI RMVAN TANNER:  Troy Tanner for the

12 record. Not to be offensive to anyone in here,

13 but one of ny goals when | becane chair was

14 going to ask, to hopefully encourage everyone

15 to go to a hundred percent on entry | evel

16 because we've got so nuch tinme and noney

17 I nvested with new recruits, and renenber, these

18 are new people, so | was hoping sone day it

19 woul d go to a hundred percent so we're all the

20 sane sort of, you know what | nean, across the

21 board, because you notice on the fire side of

22 it, they're pretty bright, on the dark County

23 side they're all pretty consistent on their

24 requi renments for physical fitness. So, | think

25 we | earned sonething fromthat. | was nuch
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1 nore, no offense to Sheriff Unger, a nice man,

2 but | was going to push to ask that in the

3 future we nmake it a hundred percent in the

4 acadeny, just because we have all this tine

5 wasted, we're asking for nore nonies, and then

6 we have these people at several academ es where

7 peopl e, there wasn't positions open to put

8 people in the acadeny when they were needed

9 right away. So |I'd like to see the future go

10 to a hundred percent to be quite honest, not

11 just because | do it, I just think that it's

12 not that hard of a test, that's why they did

13 the test, and they paid all that noney and

14 noved that forward, so that's in the back of ny

15 mnd and | want to share that wth you, because

16 |"mpretty vocal on that, | just feel like it's

17 a new person. | tested for Metro back when |

18 was 20, not to do the wal k through snow story,

19 but it was 12 mnutes, a mle and a half was 12

20 m nutes, so we've conme a long ways fromthat,

21 we're at 16:50. W've actually tested it as

22 PPFT instructors back before I was chief, we

23 could run the longs and wal k the corners as

24 fast as we could, and meke it.

25 Sotoneinny mind |I'mthinking, you
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1 know, people are entering this skill, this is
2 what they're going to do for a career, | feel
3 | i ke they should pass at a hundred percent, no
4 probl em
5 So anyway, any nore conments?
6 COWM SSI ONER WRI GHT:  Jim Wi ght.
7 We've gone back and forth. W were given a
8 hundred percent unknow ngly, we had sonme change
9 I n acadeny conmmander staff for a few years
10 there, and we had a rash of failures on it, and
11 this is back in Dick Oark days. And we
12 happened to have full staff at that test, and
13 they said you know, you're giving the
14 conpletion test your first day, and they
15 weren't aware of it. So we've gone back and
16 forth, and basically because of our hiring
17 probl ens that we've had, you know, we've had to
18 | ook at that, and | don't think since we've
19 gone to the entry level on the first day, that
20 we have had nmany not nmke the hundred percent
21 during that tine period. So | nean, it's
22 worked for us, you know, with the difficulties
23 we were having with hiring, and peopl e taking
24 our people and stuff, we've got to use
25 everyt hi ng we can.
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1 MR. SHERLOCK: Yeah, M ke Sherl ock for

2 the record, and I would agree with that. |

3 think the validation study is correct. | nean,

4 we don't have -- if they nake the entry | evel

5 they are, we don't | ose people for

6 certification, I can't think of one actually.

7 COW SSI ONER WRI GHT:  And t hey know

8 it. They know.

9 COW SSI ONER ALLEN: M ke Al'l en.

10 Mne's nore of a question, it just cane to ne,

11 but we do test people two weeks before we send

12 themto POST just to nake sure that they can

13 make it, because we've had sone failures as

14 well. But if it's a certified trainer or

15 tester, he may nake it at that tinme, so does

16 that qualify for an actual ?

17 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the

18 record. You have to understand, it may fall

19 within the regulation, but it doesn't fall

20 within our certification of our acadeny. So

21 It's a requirenent of our acadeny that you pass

22 at 80 percent the first day. |If you gave them

23 that test two weeks prior, yes, it's within the

24 30 days, | understand that, but that's a

25 different issue. And sure, | nean, if they
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1 pass, you know, it's pretty unusual for themto

2 pass and then two weeks |ater not pass. You

3 know, we have had issues with the adm nistering

4 of the PPFT. Qur staff does it all the tine,

5 they | ook at the validation study as a | egal

6 docunent, which we think it is, and so they run

7 the PPFT to the word in terns of that

8 wvalidation, and | think sonmetines that doesn't

9 translate well at your individual agencies, you

10 know, but generally -- to answer your question

11 in a nutshell, no. Qur certification requires

12 that they pass the PPFT on day one to continue

13 on in the acadeny, and that's the issue there.

14 COWM SSI ONER WRI GHT:  kay. And |

15 guess what | was kind of alluding to was if

16 they were injured within those two weeks, they

17 would still have to, we'd have to hold them out

18 until they could successfully pass on the first

19 day.

20 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock. Yeah,

21 that's correct, and you know, injuries are a

22 separate i ssue and we deal wth that a |l ot, and

23 there's other reasons, not just the PPFT, but

24  just the physical nature of a basic acadeny,

25 it's tough for us to allow, depending on the
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1 I njury, and we have | et people continue if they
2 can physically do things. But there's other

3 | ssues, as you know, with injuries, but yeah,

4 that's the bad part, and | agree wth you.

5 CHAI RMAN TANNER: Go ahead.

6 COW SSI ONER McGRATH:  John McGrat h

7 for the record. Just, you know, we've hired a
8 | ot of people over the |last two years, we had
9 the 80 percent standard, we did have a | ot of
10 peopl e that weren't inproving in the acadeny
11 and we couldn't figure out why, | think it was
12 just the volune of people we were putting

13 t hrough, so we went to the hundred percent

14 st andar d.

15 | think that people will do the

16 mnimm if you tell themthis is what the

17 mnimmis, that's what they will prepare for.
18 So that's one of the reasons why we changed it
19 from80 to a hundred. Really if you | ook at
20 the nunbers, it's not that big of a difference.
21 So | agree with Troy with going towards the
22 hundred percent, but obviously we have
23 different, we don't have any issues wth
24 recruiting and hiring at this point, like a | ot
25 of the other agencies do.
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1 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the

2 record, and we could certainly tal k about the,

3 at sone point the validation study, and there's

4 actually two validated standards within that.

5 At sone point POST staff has recommended t hat

6 we use the higher standard, but we can talk

7 about that at a later day, it's not on the

8 agenda, but there are two standards within the

9 validation itself, two ways of |ooking at it,

10 and it's an extrenely inportant issue for

11 certain agenci es.

12 COW SSI ONER McGRATH:  John McGrat h

13 for the record. Just, the other thing is, we

14 test when we do the witten test, we give them

15 the PT test, but it could be six nonths before

16 they go to an acadeny, so we have to test them

17 again on the first day. Actually during

18 orientation we test them again, and they have

19 three chances to pass it because the acadeny

20 hasn't officially started yet, but we still

21 start meking sure they understand what the

22 standard is and that they m ght be goi ng hone

23 if they don't make it by that first day of the

24 acadeny.

25 COW SSI ONER REED:  One commrent on the
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1 adm nistration of the test, Ben Reed for the
2 record. | think I've got two, maybe three of
3 the people that are certified to adm nister the
4 test, and because of the controversy around the
5 state the |ast couple of years that |'ve heard,
6 |"ve rem nded themthat | want themto
7 admnister it like you said, to the letter, and
8 |'ve asked themto on repetitions |like sit-ups
9 and push-ups, you count them out |oud and that
10 ki nd of thing.
11 The last thing | think we need is
12 chiefs and sheriffs getting all wound up and
13 after each other, and after a policy
14 controversy, you know, we're trying to nmanage,
15 trying to budget, and personnel, and all kinds
16 of local politics and all, the last thing we
17 need to be doing is weighing in on, in ny
18 opinion on, you know, who counted out 29
19 sit-ups versus 30 or whatever, you know. G ve
20 thema fair chance and read it to the letter,
21 count them out |oud, adm nister the darned test
22 and if they don't cut it, they don't cut it.
23 |'ve seen sone of our applicants several tines
24 now, you know, nelt down and mss it by one
25 rep, and we say thanks for applying to the Gty
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1 of El ko, love to have you next tine, you know,
2 as politely as we can, see you later. They're
3 given it online, they're given it at the tine
4 of enpl oynent application, they can find it on
5 | ine anytinme they please, they knowit, HR
6 sends it to them | don't know what el se we can
7 do. But the last thing | want is ny guys to be
8 messing up the admnistration of the test
9 before we even get to POST.
10 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock, and |
11 don't want to beat a dead horse here, but just
12 to give you a couple other ideas of what we see
13 fromour acadeny, and in fact to Chief
14 McGath's point on if you encourage the
15 m nimum you're only going to get the m ninmum
16 So what we find in a | ot of agencies where the
17 standard is 17 pushups and the admnistrator is
18 giving that test at the hone agency, they stop
19 themat 17, oh, that's all you have to do.
20 Well, you have to understand from an acadeny
21 dynam c, you're already |losing starting that
22 acadeny, because ny staff wants you to put out
23 a hundred percent. So you stop at 17, and you
24 may not have done 17 good pushups; we're stuck,
25 right? You didn't neet the m ni mum per the
Trustpoint.One 3200 Cobb Galleria Parkway, Suite 265 Page 52

Atlanta, GA 30339 | (678) 496-2450


http://www.trustpointreporting.com

Commission on POST Meeting 09/05/2018

Atlanta, GA 30339 | (678) 496-2450

1 val i dati on and now you stop at 17, and you're
2 mad at us because we're saying you didn't do
3 17. Well, look, if you would have punped out
4 30 pushups, those 15 that didn't count woul d
5 not have hurt you. So, we see that a | ot where
6 the agencies or the adm nistrators are stopping
7 at the mninum and that wll hurt your cadet
8 or recruit when they hit the acadeny, and it's
9 just sonething to think about for the agency.
10 CHAl RMAN TANNER: O her commrent s?
11 | don't know, | feel inclined -- Troy
12 Tanner for the record. I'mstill looking for a
13 notion not to change the m ninum standard. |
14 know you can table it but | don't, from
15 listening to everyone's opinion in here and how
16 | feel about it, | feel like we're setting guys
17 up to fail if we don't put them at where they
18 need to be when they attend the acadeny. |
19 don't want to send sonebody and invest the
20 noney, and then they can't pass the PT test.
21 It's enbarrassing to ny agency for one, and
22 nunber two, you have to worry about repl acing
23 t he person you spent all that noney on, so
24 that's where I'mat with it, unless you want ne
25 to do sonething else, I'm--
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1 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the

2 record, M. Chairman. Again, | don't want to

3 m squote Sheriff Unger, |I'mnot saying he wants

4 to change the m ni num standards at all. He may

5 just want to tal k about our general policy and

6 that kind of thing, so | don't want to say that

7 there's any desire to change the m ni mum

8 st andards, because that's not how it was

9 brought to nme at all. | think it's nore how

10 that standard is applied, and I would like to

11 gi ve him a chance.

12 CHAl RVAN TANNER: Ckay, then. Looking

13 for a notion to table this.

14 UNI DENTI FI ED COW SSI ONER: | make t he

15 not i on.

16 UNI DENTI FI ED COWM SSI ONER: | second

17 It.

18 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  All in favor?

19 (Chorus of ayes.)

20 CHAl RMAN TANNER: Al right. W'l

21 nove on to itemeight, a request from West

22 Wendover Police Departnent for a six-nonth

23 ext ensi on past the one-year requirenent in

24 order to neet requirenents for certification

25 for enpl oyee Antoni o Escareno. Then we have a
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1 representative fromWst Wendover. Wuld you

2 like to conme forward? Sorry, | don't know your
3 name.

4 LI EUTENANT LI Nl NGER:  Don Li ni nger,

5 Li eut enant, West Wendover.

6 CHAI RMVAN TANNER: Can you just explain
7 why, | guess, to the board, the Comm ssion?

8 LI EUTENANT LI Nl NGER: Yeah. So, our

9 former retired police chief sent a letter to

10 the POST Commi ssion, |I'mnot sure if you guys
11 have all read that or not. |In a nutshell,

12 O ficer Escareno, we hired himin Decenber of
13 2017 from-- he was initially enrolled in the
14 acadeny that started in July. From Decenber

15 until July, 1 lost alnost 50 percent of our

16 staff, including the chief that wote this

17 letter. |'ve got 13 sworn positions in the

18 Cty of West Wendover. Three of those, one of
19 those is chief, one of those is mne as a
20 | i eutenant and one is a detective. That | eaves
21 me ten on patrol, three sergeants and seven
22 officers. One sergeant resigned and rel ocated
23 his famly to Idaho, |I've got another sergeant
24 that's on FMLA for maternity | eave, one officer
25 resi gned and noved his famly to Mesquite,
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1 another officer retired, and then since then

2 the chief has also retired. G ven that

3 staffing level, if I was to send Oficer

4 Escareno to the acadeny at that tine, | didn't
5 feel I would have enough staff to cover the

6 streets for West Wendover safely, so | made the
7 decision to withhold himfromthe July acadeny.
8 Since then | have already enrolled him
9 I n the acadeny that begins in January of 2019.
10 However, that puts hi mbeyond his one-year

11 requi renment date that he needed to be certified
12 in by alnost three-and-a-half weeks. So with
13 that, I was here to request if | could get that
14 si x-nmonth extension for O ficer Escareno to

15 nmeet those requirenents, which in essence woul d
16 actually be a request for three-and-a-half

17 weeks, but | have to ask for the six nonths.

18 I f you have any questions or anything,
19 |'"d be happy to answer those.
20 CHAl RMVAN TANNER:  Any questions? Al
21 right. | appreciate it.
22 LI EUTENANT LI NI NGER  Thank you.
23 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  All right, | ooking
24 for --
25 UNI DENTI FI ED COW SSI ONER: A qui ck

Trustpoint.One 3200 Cobb Galleria Parkway, Suite 265 Page 56

Atlanta, GA 30339 | (678) 496-2450


http://www.trustpointreporting.com

Commission on POST Meeting 09/05/2018

1 question, Mke, is this the first request for

2 an extension?

3 MR. SHERLOCK: Yeah. M ke Sherl ock

4 for the record, and I can |let M ke Jensen ki nd
5 of explain that, but the authority of the

6 Comm ssion is one six-nonth extension, and this
7 woul d be that one extension.

8 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Anyt hing you'd Ii ke
9 to add to that?

10 MR. JENSEN. Basically the statute

11 sets out the tine period in which he has to be
12 certified, and I think the wording is shown

13 that you can extend it for six nonths.

14 CHAI RMVAN TANNER: That being said, |I'm
15 | ooking for a notion to approve or deny.

16 COW SSI ONER REED: M. Chai rnman, Ben
17 Reed for the record. | nake a notion that the
18 Comm ssion grant that extension one tinme for

19 six nonths for this officer.
20 CHAI RMVAN TANNER:  Looking for a
21 second.
22 COWM SSI ONER McKI NNEY:  Kevin
23 McKi nney, 1'11 second.
24 CHAl RMAN TANNER:  All in favor?
25 (Chorus of ayes.)
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1 CHAl RMVAN TANNER: The notion passes.

2 Thank you.

3 We're at item nunber nine. Nunber

4 ni ne, discussion, public comment for possible

5 action, request fromthe Departnent of Public

6 Safety for an executive certificate for their

7 enpl oyee, Lieutenant Col onel Daniel Sol ow.

8 ["Il turn it over to M ke Sherl ock.

9 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherlock for the
10 record. We received an application from DPS
11 for Lieutenant Col onel Daniel Solow for the
12 executive certificate. W have an executive
13 certificate commttee that took a | ook at that
14 application and found that it net all the
15 regul atory requirenents, and he is qualified
16 for that particular certificate, and staff
17 recommendation is that the Comm ssion issue
18 t hat executive certificate.

19 CHAI RVAN TANNER: Is there a notion to

20 approve the issuance of the executive

21 certificate?

22 Oh, I'"'msorry, hold on a second. |Is

23 there any public comment on that? | apol ogi ze.

24 Al right. Now I'mlooking for a notion.

25 COW SSI ONER KETSAA:  For the record,
Trustpoint.One 3200 Cobb Galleria Parkway, Suite 265 Page 58

Atlanta, GA 30339 | (678) 496-2450


http://www.trustpointreporting.com

Commission on POST Meeting 09/05/2018

1 JimKetsaa. | nmake that notion.

2 CHAI RMVAN TANNER: Looking for a

3 second.

4 COW SSI ONER WRI GHT: | second, Jim

5 Wi ght.

6 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  All in favor?

7 (Chorus of ayes.)

8 CHAIl RMAN TANNER: The noti on passes.

9 Al right. [Itemnunber ten, discussion, public
10 coment and possi bl e action, hearing pursuant
11 to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of
12 George L. McMurry, fornerly of the Nevada
13 Departnent of Corrections, certification based
14 on a conviction for two Category B fel onies.

15 The Comm ssion will decide whether to revoke

16 M. MMirry's Category Il Basic Certificate,

17 and I wll turn this over to M ke Jensen.

18 MR. JENSEN. M. Chairman, M ke Jensen

19 for the record. W have three of these today

20 so please bear with ne, I'll try to nove

21  through these as quickly as | can. | know

22 sonetinmes they seema little tedious, but what

23 we're doing as a Conmission is devel oping the

24 record if sonmeone were to ever challenge the

25 action taken by the Conmm ssion to nmake sure you
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1 have the evidence to support any action you may
2 deci de to take today.

3 There are a couple of sections of the
4 statute in NAC that are inportant for

5 revocation hearings. 289.510 provides the

6 Commi ssion with the authority to adopt

7 regul ations that set m ninum standards for

8 certification and decertification of officers.
9 The Comm ssion through that authority has

10 adopted NAC 289. 290, which has the causes for
11 t he Comm ssion to revoke or refuse or suspend a
12 certificate, and on this particul ar hearing

13 we're working under Section (1)(g) that

14 mandates the certificate to be revoked if

15 there's a felony conviction.

16 The exhibits that | would intend to

17 present today and woul d ask the chairman be

18 admitted into the record for purposes of

19 supporting any action by the Conm ssion are
20 Exhi bits A through, it looks Iike G and those
21 can be found behind your tab nunber, | think
22 it's 10 on this agenda, under Tab Nunber 10.
23 The first is Exhibit A which is your
24 notice of intent, which you' re required by your
25 regul ations to send to an officer if the
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1 Comm ssion is intending to take sonme action

2 against their certificate. It has inforned

3 M. McMrry of the law that he was convicted

4 under and the case that the Conm ssion woul d be
5 noving forward on. It inforns himinportantly
6 of the date, tine and location of this

7 particul ar hearing and gives himan opportunity
8 to be present, and to provide any evidence he

9 wants the Comm ssion to consider, and

10 Cross-exam ne any wtnesses. And he is

11 supposed to pursuant to your statute, give you
12 15 days notice prior to this hearing if he

13 intends to do so, and it's ny understandi ng

14 that he has not given any notice to the

15 Comm ssion that he intends to appear, and |

16 don't see himhere today. And finally, the

17 scope tells himthe scope of the hearing, which
18 Is essentially whether or not he has a fel ony
19 conviction that would lead to the revocation of
20 his certificate.
21 Exhibit B is the declaration of
22 servi ce which shows that M. McMirry was
23 personally served with the notice of intent to
24 revoke his certification.
25 Exhibit Cis the personnel action
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1 report, which is a report sent in to the
2 Commi ssi on when his enploynent as a peace
3 officer is termnated. It shows that he was
4 termnated, his enploynent was term nated as a
5 peace officer back in June of 2016.
6 Exhibit Dis a certified copy of his
7 certificate which would be what the Conm ssion
8 would be talking action on today.
9 Exhibit E is the court docunents that
10 show the charge and finally the conviction.
11 The first is a certified copy of the crimnal
12 I nformati on through which M. MMirry was
13 charged with two felony counts, one count of
14 furnishing a controlled substance to a state
15 prisoner, a Category B felony, and count two is
16 transport of a controlled substance, a
17 Category B fel ony.
18 Exhibit Fis a certified copy of a
19 guilty plea nmenorandum t hr ough whi ch
20 M. MMrry agreed to plead guilty to both of
21 t hose counts, felony counts, one for the
22 furnishing to a prisoner and the other for
23 transport to the prison where it was furni shed
24 to a prisoner.
25 Exhibit Gis a certified copy show ng
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1 he was in fact convicted on both of those
2 counts, felony counts. It's dated March 18th
3 of 2018, is what |'ve got here, and he was
4 sentenced to a maxi mum 48 nont hs, m ni num of 12
5 nonths on the first count, and count two a
6 maxi mum of 48, m nimum of 12 on the second
7 count, with sone credit for tinme served.
8 This is a pretty straightforward case,
9 | think. 1It's a peace officer engaging in
10 crimnal activity in his role as a peace
11 officer, and I would recommend that his
12 certificate be revoked based on the evidence
13 present ed.
14 CHAI RMAN TANNER:  All right, |
15 appreciate that. Looking for a notion to
16 revoke or not.
17 COW SSI ONER WRI GHT:  Jim Wight. |
18 make a notion to revoke based on the evidence
19 present ed.
20 CHAI RMVAN TANNER:  Looking for a
21 second.
22 COW SSI ONER ALLEN: M ke Allen, 1'11
23 second.
24 CHAl RMAN TANNER:  All in favor?
25 (Chorus of ayes.)
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1 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  That passes. Al

2 right. Item 11, discussion, public comment and

3 for possible action, hearing pursuant to

4 NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of Jacob V.

5 Hardy, fornmerly of the Nye County Sheriff's

6 Ofice, certification based on a guilty pleato

7 a Category E felony. The Comm ssion w ||

8 deci de whether to revoke M. Hardy's Category

9 1l Basic Certificate. And I'll call on

10 M. Jensen again.

11 MR. JENSEN:. Thank you, M. Chairman.

12 Again, we're noving forward on those sane two,

13 the statute and regulation | alluded to in the

14 prior hearing.

15 Il will just quickly go through the

16 exhibits that | would ask be admtted and nade

17 part of the record in support of any action the

18 Comm ssion were to take today.

19 The first, if you |l ook behind Tab 11,

20 Is Exhibit A which is the notice of intent to

21 revoke. It's actually an anended notice here

22 because it was originally going to be heard in

23 Ely, and we had to change the date and tine

24 based on the change in the date and tine of

25 this particular hearing. It infornms M. Hardy
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1 of the law, again, that he is, that the
2 Commi ssion is noving forward with in terns of
3 the all eged conviction which is for unl awf ul
4 use of a controlled substance, a Category E
5 felony out of the Fifth Judicial District Court
6 in Nye County, Nevada.
7 Exhibit B is the declaration of
8 service, show ng that he was personally served
9 with that notice on August 14th, 2018, which
10 would conply with both your regul ations for
11 service and the open neeting | aw requirenents
12 for service.
13 Exhibit Cis the personnel action
14 report showing that M. Hardy's enpl oynent was
15 term nated effective COctober 16th, 2015, and
16 that at the tine he was term nated, the agency
17 I nfornmed the Comm ssion that he may have
18 commtted an act that would |lead to the
19 revocation of his certificate.
20 Exhibit Dis a certified copy of his
21 Category 111 Basic Certificate.
22 Exhibit Eis the certified copy here
23 of the chargi ng docunent, the crim nal
24 I nformati on which charges M. Hardy with the
25 unl awful use of a controlled substance in
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1 violation of NRS 453.411. It states the
2 factual basis as that on or about Cctober 16,
3 2015, in Nye County Nevada, said defendant
4 willfully and unlawfully and knowi ngly used or
5 be under the influence of a Schedul e |
6 control | ed substance, to wit, nethanphetam ne
7 and/ or anphet am ne.
8 Exhibit Fis the guilty plea
9 menor andum t hr ough which he, M. Hardy agreed
10 to plead guilty to that unl awful use Category E
11 f el ony.
12 Exhibit Gis the judgnent of
13 convi ction, show ng that he was in fact
14 convicted of that Category E felony, unlaw ul
15 use of a controlled substance. He was
16 sentenced to a mnimumtermof 19 nonths and a
17 maxi mumterm of 48 nonths in the Nevada
18 Department of Corrections. That sentence was
19 suspended, he was placed on probation for five
20 years with many conditions that are
21 I nconpati ble with being a peace officer,
22 I ncl udi ng possession of a firearm and ot her
23 ot hers, contact with felons, that sort of, or
24 sorts of conditions.
25 Exhibit His a probation agreenent
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1 rul es, again show ng those sane types of
2 conditions that are inconsistent and
3 I nconpatible with himacting as a peace
4 of ficer.
5 The evidence again in this case is
6 pretty straightforward in terns of your
7 regul ati ons which provide that a certificate
8 w Il be revoked on a felony conviction, and the
9 fact that these actions were clearly
10 I nconsi stent and i nconpatible with being a
11 peace officer. It would be the staff's
12 recomendation that this certificate be
13 r evoked.
14 CHAl RMAN TANNER: All right, any
15 public comment? Seeing none, |I'mlooking for a
16 notion to revoke M. Hardy's Category IIl Basic
17 Certificate or not.
18 COW SSI ONER WRI GHT:  Jim Wight. |
19 make a notion to revoke.
20 CHAI RMVAN TANNER:  Looking for a
21 second.
22 COWM SSI ONER McGRATH:  John McGrat h,
23 "1l second.
24 CHAl RMAN TANNER:  All in favor?
25 (Chorus of ayes.)
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CHAI RVAN TANNER: It passes, and it is
r evoked.

MR. JENSEN: | promise this is the
| ast one. This --

CHAI RVAN TANNER: Did you want ne to
read it first?

MR. JENSEN. Oh, yes, please.

CHAl RVAN TANNER: Item 12, di scussi on,
public comment for possible action on a hearing
pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(e) on the revocation
of John A. Wlson, fornerly of the Las Vegas
Metro Police Departnent, certification based on
a conviction for a G oss M sdeneanor. The
Comm ssion w || deci de whether or not to revoke
M. WIlson's Category | Basic Certificate.

"Il turn again to M. Jensen.

MR. JENSEN: |'Ill start that one
again, and this will be the |ast one, since you
know that already. |In the Conm ssion noving
forward, it's the sane regul ation, sane
statutes. Behind your tab you will find the
exhibits that | would ask be presented and
submtted as part of the record to support any
action taken by the Comm ssion today.

W start with Exhibit A which is the
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1 notice of intent to revoke, again going through
2 that notice, it informs M. WIson of the
3 i ntent of the Conmi ssion to revoke his
4 certificate, of the particular crimnal
5 violations that would be based on, and
6 i nportantly, the date, tinme and | ocation of
7 this particular neeting and his opportunity to
8 appear. He is, it's ny understanding, did not
9 make a request within the 15 days to appear for
10 this particular Conm ssion neeting and | don't
11 see himin the audience today, so | don't
12 bel i eve he's appearing today.
13 Again, the scope of this particul ar
14 hearing has to do whether or not M. WIson was
15 convicted of a G oss M sdeneanor and when you
16 | ook at the crimnal record on this one it's a
17 little bit confusing how t hat happened, but
18 "1l try to explain it the best that | can
19 under st and what happened.
20 Starting off, though, wth the
21 personnel action report that shows that his
22 enpl oynent was term nated effective January 17,
23  2013.
24 Exhibit Bis the certified copy of his
25 basic certificate.
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1 Exhibit Eis a certified copy of the

2 i ndictnent. You see there, the original

3 charging indictnent in this case was for

4 multiple felony counts, which included and

5 appear to be related to fal se statenents and

6 representations to obtain benefits fromhis

7 enpl oyer, and included in that were counts for

8 theft and attenpted theft that related to that

9 sane allegation. The all eged factual basis was

10 that M. WIson m srepresented to and/ or

11 conceal ed fromhis nedical treating

12 prof essionals and/or his clains adm ni strator

13 his actual injuries or physical condition

14 and/or his |evel of recovery fromthose

15 I ndustrial injuries that he was all eged to have

16 suffered in 2012, in an effort to continue to

17 obtain industrial benefits and/or to be fit

18 only for light duty assignnents and/or obtain

19 surgery on the affected body part to obtain

20 paynent for that, his benefit fromthe

21 resul ting surgery.

22 Exhibit F is an amended i ndi ct nent

23 charging himw th one count of false statenent

24 or representation to obtain benefits, which at

25 the tinme was the Category B felony, in
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1 violation of NRS 616. 302.
2 Exhibit Gis a nolo contendere plea
3 agreenent under Al ford versus North Carolina,
4 for making a fal se statenent or representation
5 to obtain benefits. The plea agreenent
6 provides that if M. WIlson paid the $500 a
7 nonth towards restitution to pay off the anount
8 that he was paid inproperly, that he woul d be,
9 and if he was granted an honorabl e di scharge
10 from probation, he'd be allowed to w thdraw his
11 plea to the felony charge and to enter a plea
12 to a G oss Msdeneanor with no additi onal
13 sent enci ng requirenents.
14 Exhibit His a guilty plea agreenent
15 t hrough which that occurred, he pled guilty to
16 a conspiracy to conmt a prohibited act or a
17 gross m sdeneanor under an anended i ndi ct nent,
18 and | won't go through the factual basis
19 because it's not a true factual basis, it's
20 just for purposes of the plea agreenent.
21 Exhibit | is a judgnent of conviction
22 that was entered on that conspiracy to conmt a
23 prohibited act. It shows in that judgnent of
24 conviction that he had paid what appears at
25 this point to be the total anmount he was
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1 required to pay, which was $16,358 in
2 restitution, and was given credit for sone tine
3 served.
4 | woul d based on the evidence that's
5 presented, it shows that not only did he plead
6 guilty to a felony, but was |ater convicted of
7 a gross m sdeneanor that appears to have arisen
8 out of his enploynent as a peace officer and
9 clains that he nmade for injuries as part of
10 that. It certainly is serious crimnal conduct
11 for which there's a violation of the public
12 trust that's placed in himas a peace officer,
13 and through his own actions has disqualified
14 himfromthe position of a peace officer and
15 therefore, it would be the recommendati on that
16 his POST certificate be revoked.
17 CHAl RVAN TANNER:  Any public coments?
18 Hearing none, |I'mlooking for a notion to
19 revoke M. Wlson's Category | Basic
20 Certificate.
21 COW SSI ONER McGRATH:  John McGrat h.
22 |''m happy to make this notion to revoke
23 M. WIlson's Basic Certificate.
24 CHAI RVAN TANNER:  Looking for a
25 second.
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1 COW SSI ONER KETSAA:  Ji m Ket saa,

2 second.

3 CHAI RMAN TANNER:  All in favor?

4 (Chorus of ayes.)

5 CHAI RVAN TANNER: (kay, it passes.

6 kay, noving to nunber 13, public comment, you

7 guys have the last opportunity for public

8 comment. Al right.

9 |tem 14, discussion, public comment

10 and possible action on scheduling an upcom ng

11 Commi ssion neeting. M ke?

12 MR. SHERLOCK: M ke Sherl ock for the

13 record. So, this Septenber neeting kind of

14 threw us off, and traditionally we do sheriffs

15 and chiefs in Novenber, which wll, | think

16 it's the first week in Novenber, it's actually

17 el ection day. After speaking to the chairnman,

18 we don't have a |l ot on the agenda. W are

19 hearing through the grapevine and through

20 various overtures of chiefs that a ot of those

21 that are involved in contested el ections aren't

22 even going to be there anyway. Sheriff Unger

23 said he woul d be unable to present his agenda

24 Itemat that tinme, so again, after speaking to

25 Chi ef Tanner, we may forgo the Novenber neeting
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1 and wait for the February neeting when

2 everything is settled and that kind of thing.

3 Remenber, we neet at the call of the

4 chair. |If sonme big itens cone up or there's

5 sonet hing that needs to be addressed, our staff
6 wll put out an enmail to everyone, but at this
7 point | think we're probably good until

8 February, considering that we don't nornally do
9 Sept enber anyway. So at this point we'll hold
10 off, and cone up wth a date for February, if
11 that's okay with the chair.

12 CHAI RMVAN TANNER: Looking for a

13 notion. | guess the notion would be just to

14 | eave it up in the air, and nore |ikely

15 February to call a neeting.

16 COW SSI ONER WRI GHT:  Jim Wight, | so
17 nove.

18 CHAI RMVAN TANNER:  Looking for a

19 second.
20 COW SSIONER REED:  1'11 second that,
21 Ben Reed.
22 CHAI RMAN TANNER:  All in favor?
23 (Chorus of ayes.)
24 CHAl RMAN TANNER: Okay. The last and
25 best one, discussion, public comment and
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possi bl e

action, is |looking for a notion for

adj our nnent .

make t he

second.

favor ?

COWMWM SSI ONER ALLEN: M ke Allen, 'l
not i on.
CHAI RMVAN TANNER: Looking for a

COW SSI ONER KETSAA: Second.
CHAl RMAN TANNER: Al right. Al in

(Chorus of ayes.)
CHAl RVAN TANNER: We're out of here.

Thanks everyone for com ng.

(Wher eupon, the neeting in the

above-entitled matter was concl uded.)
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4. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from the Lander County Sheriff’s Office for a 6 month extension past the one
year requirement in order to meet the requirements for certification for their employee

Deputy Jeremy Adams.



From:Lander Sheritt Admin 10/18/2018 10:06 #118 P.O03/003

Lander County Bheriff's Dffice

Ron Unger, Sheriff
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October 18, 2018

Nevada Commission of Peace Officer Standards & Training
Attn: Mike Sherlock, Executive Director

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave

Carson City, NV 89701

RE: Request for Placement on November 2018 POST Commission Agenda
Request for Academy Extension Requirement for Deputy Sheriff Jeremy Adams

Dear Mike,

The Lander County Sheriff's Office is requesting to be placed on the next POST Agenda, (November 2018).
The purpose of the agenda item will be to request an extension of the requirement timeframe for an
employee to attend the Nevada POST Academy.

Deputy Adams entered the Nevada POST Academy Class 2018-02. Deputy Adams was released from the
Academy for failing to meet the Physical Fitness Standards, Our intent is to send Deputy Adams to Nevada
POST Academy Class 2019-01.

Deputy Adams was hired in his current position in August of 2017. We are requesting an extension of the
requirements of NRS 289.550. An extension would allow Deputy Adams to remain employed and attend
the next Nevada POST Academy.

Sincerely,

L Ve N '."‘:i &

Ron'Unger .=

Sheriff

ce: file
MAIN OFFICE AUSTIN SUBSTATION
FO. BOX 1625 PO. BOX 87
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FAX (775) 635-2577 FAX {775) 264-2122



5. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from the Lander County Sheriff’s Office for a 6 month extension past the one
year requirement in order to meet the requirements for certification for their employee

Deputy Nichole Pettit.



From:Lander Sheritt Admin 10/18/2018 10:05 #118 P.O02/003

~ Lander County Sheriff's Defice

Ron Unger, Sheriff

October 18, 2018

Nevada Commission of Peace Officer Standards & Training
Attn: Mike Sherlock, Executive Director

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave

Carson City, NV 89701

RE: Request for Placement on November 2018 POST Commission Agenda
Request for Academy Extension Requirement for Deputy Sheriff Nichole Pettit

Dear Mike,

The Lander County Sheriff's Office is requesting to be placed on the next POST Agenda, {(November 2018).
The purpose of the agenda item will be to request an extension of the requirement timeframe for an
employee to attend the Nevada POST Academy.

Deputy Pettit entered the Nevada POST Academy Class 2018-02. Deputy Pettit was released from the
Academy for failing to meet Firearms Standards. OQur intent is to send Deputy Pettit to Nevada POST
Academy Class 2019-01.

Deputy Pettit was hired in her current position in November of 2017. We are requesting an extension of
the requirements of NRS 289.550. An extension would allow Deputy Pettit to remain employed and attend
the next Nevada POST Academy.

Sincerely,
- .';':.,.- meoS :/'.d G
Ron'Unger ..
Sheriff
cc: file
MAIN OFFICE AUSTIN SUBSTATION
P.C. BOX 1625 P.O. BOX 87
i DISPATCH S
ATTLE MOUNTAIN _ AUSTIN
iEVADA 85620 NON-EMERGENCY (775) 635-5161 NEVADA 83310
PHONE (775) 635-1100 EMERGENCY 911 PHONE (775) 964 2681

FAX (775} 635-2577 FAX (775) 964-2122



6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from the Las Vegas Justice Court Marshals for a 6 month extension past the one
year requirement in order to meet the requirements for certification for their employee

Deputy Marshal Jeffrey R. Parker.



Las Vegas Justice Court
Marshal Division

200 Lewis Avenue ¢ PO Box 552511 e Las Vegas NV 89155-2511
(702) 671-3100 o Fax (702) 671-2512

October 30, 2018

Executive Director Michael Sherlock Nevada Commissioner on Peace Officer Standards and Training.
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue

Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 687-7678

Fax: (775) 687-4911

Re: Request for Extension of Peace Officer Authority for Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal, Deputy
Marshal Jeffery Parker, per Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 289.550.

Dear Director Sherlock:

The Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal Division is writing to request an extension of Peace Officer Authority
for Justice Court Marshal Jeffery Parker P#1176. Deputy Marshal Parker was initially hired by the Las
Vegas Justice Court on October 23, 2017. He was appointed as a Judicial Marshal to Department #06, by
Justice of the Peace Rebecca Kern, per NRS 4.353. As such, Deputy Marshal Parker was required to
complete the Nevada POST Physical Fitness Test at a Category One Standard within 16 weeks of his initial
hire date. Deputy Marshal Parker was unable to meet this requirement, only passing at a Category Two.
Due to the fact that Deputy Marshal Parker had shown improvement between tests, the Las Vegas Justice
Court Marshal Division requested an extension. This extension was granted with an end date of October
23, 2018. Deputy Marshal Parker was provided additional opportunities to take the Nevada POST Physical
Fitness Test again only passing as a Category Two.

On October 22, 2018, the Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal Division forwarded a Request to Nevada POST
for Post State Certification Examination for Deputy Marshal Parker as a Category Two Officer. Attached
to this request was a copy of the Physical Fitness Test Score Card dated 10/21/18, Copy of Certificate of
Completion for Nevada Online Reciprocity dated 5/16/17, a State of New York Training History Report for
Deputy Marshal Parker, Nevada POST Request for Verification of Certification sent to New York State
Division of Criminal Justice, the Nevada POST Veteran Status, and Child Support Statement form.

On October 24, 2018, the Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal Division was contacted by Nevada POST
Standards, Chief Scott Johnson. Chief Johnson advised a review of the packet submitted by the Las Vegas
Justice Court revealed that Deputy Marshal Parker’s State of New York certifications did not qualify for
reciprocity as either a Category One or Two Officer in the State of Nevada. Chief Johnson further advised
that Deputy Marshal Parker would need to attend an Nevada POST approved Police Academy in order to
obtain Peace Officer Powers. Las Vegas Justice Court Administrator Kim Kampling, Justice of the Peace
Rebecca Kern and Deputy Marshal Parker were advised of Deputy Marshal Parker’s current status and



need to attend a Police Academy in order to obtain a Nevada POST Category One Certification. A
determination was made that Justice of the Peace Kern would retain Deputy Marshal Parker’s
employment as long as he would attend and successfully complete a Nevada POST recognized Category
One Police Academy.

The Las Vegas Justice Court understands that as Deputy Marshal Parker was unable to meet the Nevada
POST Physical Fitness Test requirements of October 23, 2018, he would no longer be considered to possess
the powers or authority of a peace officer. Deputy Marshal Parker still maintains his employment with the
Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal Division. However he is being utilized at this time in a role which does not
require law enforcement powers. The Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal Division also recognizes that
potential mistakes and oversights may have occurred during the background process where the lack of
Category One or Two Reciprocity should have been caught.

The Las Vegas lustice Court Marshal Division has initiated a plan with the intent to rectify the current
situation and to mitigate future potential issues of this nature.

e Deputy Marshal Parker is being enrolled in the Southern Nevada Regional Police Academy which
is scheduled to start the week of January 19, 2019.

e Deputy Marshal Parker has been provided with a copy of the Nevada POST Physical Fitness
Readiness and Improvement Program for his use in successfully complete the Nevada POST
Physical Agility Requirements.

e Deputy Marshal Parker has received instructions from Justice of the Peace Kern that he needs to
follow this program in order to successfully complete the Nevada POST Physical Agility
Requirements.

e Deputy Marshal Jamie Wilson a recent academy graduate has volunteered to work with Deputy
Marshal Parker to assist him in passing the physical agility test.

e Deputy Marshal Parker has been placed on notice that failure to attend or successfully complete
the academy will result in the immediate termination of his employment with the Las Vegas
Justice Court.

e Between this date and the start of the academy Deputy Marshal Parker will be given additional
Nevada POST Physical Fitness Tests to measure improvements.

e The Division Background Investigator has been enrolled in the November 26, 2018, Detective and
New Investigator training being provided by the Public Agency Training Counsel and will be
provided with additional training in conducting background Investigations.

The Las Vegas Justice Court Marshal Division requests this extension for Deputy Marshal Parker. This will
allow him to continue the performance of his duties as a Judicial Marshal in Department #06 until the
week of January 19, 2019, when he begins the police academy. Chief Marshal, Sean Wells, is planning to
attend the November 15, 2018 meeting in person to appeal to the Board for an extension.

%//%\

Sean W Wells

Chief Marshal / Court Security Administrator






7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the
matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item.






8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting.






9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Adjournment
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